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Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 2:50 PM
: 'B(a), 5. 4 [OSC]' .s. 47B(a), 5. ATF olice.

Subject: RE: Ongoing Police Certification to import gel-ball imitation firearms
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

ni G

My area can assist from 27 November in the development of a paper, and in Department of
Home Affairs and ABF consultation, as the paper will have ABF/customs elements that would
need to be addressed.

Regards

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




s. 22(1)(a)(ii) Director

Permits and Strategic Goods Section

Customs and Border Revenue Branch | Trade and Customs Division
Infrastructure, Transport Security and Customs Group

Department of Home Affairs

t:S. 22(1)(@)(ii) | m:s. 22(1)(@)(ii) | e s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From:S- 47B(a), s. 47F [0SC] <& 47B(a), s. 47F olice.ald.esov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 1:27 PM

To:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @ HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Ongoing Police Certification to import gel-ball imitation firearms

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi S- 22(2)

Thank you very much for the detailed response. | think there are some good options there to
find a way forward with this.
As it happens, s. 47F(1)
processing times given the quantity we are currently dealing with.

I am looking to meet with ABF at the Qld office in the next few weeks. Is there anyone else |
should be speaking with to progress this.

Thanks again for your assistance

Regards,
s. 47B(a), s. 47F

has just sent a letter to our Minister to complain about our

Inspector

Manager Weapons Licensing
Specialist Services Group

Operations Support Command (OSC)

Queensland Police Service
Phone:S- 47B(a), s. 47F

Mobile: S- 47B(a), s. 47F

From:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @ HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 8:50 AM

To:S. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>

Cc:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: Ongoing Police Certification to import gel-ball imitation firearms [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s. 47B(a), s. 47F
Hi

You will recall that we discussed the option of an ongoing police certification to import gel-ball
imitation firearms at the Firearms and Weapons Policy Working Group meeting last week. My
team has done some research into this matter which is summarised below.
¢ |n Queensland, the laws for imitation firearms are less strict than most other states and
territories.

Document 1

e I[mitation firearms are controlled at the border under Item 1A of Part 2 of Schedule 6 of the
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956. Regardless of whether imitation firearms
are controlled within a state or territory, a B709A form is required to import these items.
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o Other states and territories generally require individuals to hold a firearms licence to
possess imitation firearms. The majority of importers of gel-ball imitation firearms do not
possess a firearms licence, and therefore their importation in those states and territories
is generally prohibited.

® The B709A form currently used by QPS to authorise import of gel-ball imitation firearms
cannot be used for ongoing certification due to the form being single use.

* The B709X form may be used by police firearms and weapons registries to satisfy the police
certification test for Schedule 13 weapons only.

® Form B709DA is restricted to use by firearms dealers who are licenced appropriately to
possess the Schedule 6 firearms (or components, ammunition etc.). The form may also
be used by firearms dealers for when the items listed on the form do not require a
licence or authorisation to possess (including imitation firearms). Individuals who are not
firearms dealers cannot use a B709DA form.

Let me know what you think.
Regards

m Director
ermits and Strategic Goods Section

Customs and Border Revenue Branch | Trade and Customs Division
Infrastructure, Transport Security and Customs Group
Department of Home Affairs

5. 22(1)(@)(i) | m:S: 2201} | o 52201 @homeatirs cov.au

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by the Department
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UNCLASSIFIED

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and
delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may
contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF

respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact 1300ITPSBA@psba.gld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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ISSUE

Matters relating to Gel Ball Blasters has steadily increased in difficulty since the
Commonwealth began treating them as imitation firearms (for importation purposes) in
late 2017.

BACKGROUND

When they were first imported, Gel Ball Blasters were controlled as Soft Air (Air Soft)
firearms, Item 1 under Schedule 6 of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956
(the Regulations). On 14 December 2017, a Queensland Magistrate decision (Customs v
Clarke CFP Pty Ltd - Attached) changed this. Gel Ball Blasters are now, at the highest level
of control, considered to be Imitation Firearms - Item 1A under Schedule 6 of the
Regulations - which can only be imported with Police certification.

Since that time, the materials and technology being used by manufacturers to construct Gel
Ball Blasters, and their parts, has evolved. The biggest issue facing the Australian Border
Force and the Australian Federal Police is differentiating between parts for Gel Ball
Blasters and parts for Air Soft firearms.

Advice from the Australian Federal Police (acknowledged by the gel ball community) is that
Gel Ball Blasters and Air Soft firearms operate in exactly the same manner.

The Commonwealth is currently exploring interim options to resolve this issue in advance
of any amendments to the Regulations.

ACTION REQUESTED BY MEMBERS

Please come prepared to discuss Gel Ball Blaster-related matters in your jurisdiction, for
example police assistance required at an incident involving a firearm which was in fact a
Gel Ball Blaster.

We would particularly be interested in hearing from jurisdictions which do not allow the
importation of Gel Ball Blasters.

PREPARED BY: S: 22(1)(a)

CONTACT DETAILS: S- 22(1)(@)(ii) (g S- 47E(d)
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ﬁ:ljlslng:LljsT AUSTRALASIA PTY LIMITED ﬁ U S C R[ PT

FAST PRECISE SECURE EST 1921
T: 1800 AUSCRIF (1800 287 274)
W: www.auscript.com.au
E: clientservices@auscript.com.au

Ordered by: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
For: Australian Government Solicitor (QLD)
Email 5 #@@® @ags.gov.au

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

Copyright in this transcript is vested in the State of Queensland (Department of Justice & Attorney-General). Copies
thereof must not be made or sold without the written authority of the Executive Manager, Support Services, Queenslan

Courts.

MAGISTRATES COURT

SHEARER, Magistrate

MAG-00181736/17(8)

COMPTROLLER-GENERAL OF CUSTOMS Plaintiff
and

CLARK CFPPTY LTD Defendant
BRISBANE

8.48 AM, THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2017

DECISION

Any Rulings that may be included in this transcript, may be extracted and subject to revision by the Presiding Judge.

WARNING: The publication of information or details likely to lead to the identification of persons in some proceedings

is a criminal offence. This is so particularly in relation to the identification of children who are involved in criminal
proceedings or proceedings for their protection unde€Hhlel Protection Act 1999, and complainants in criminal sexual

offences, but is not limited to those categories. You may wish to seek legal advice before giving others access to the

details of any person named in these proceedings.
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20171214/BMC/MAG/23/Shearer, Magistrate

BENCH: Right. This is an action for a declaration and order under the Customs
Act for thecondeannation of goods, namely, what the complainant says are 492 soft
air rifles and soft air handguns. The complaint was further amended on the day of
the hearing to delete the claim for forfeiture of gel pellets also seized from the
respondent. The factual matters as averred by the complainant are generally not in
dispute, apart from the central averment, that being that the seized items are what is
described as either “soft air firearms” or, again, “firearms” throughout the complaint.

The issue for determination is very narrow. The position of the parties is that should
the goods be found to be firearms within the meaning of that term as defined in
regulation 4F of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulation 1956, then the goods
will also fall into one or other of further subcategories provided for in the regulations
that have the effect of providing that the goods will be special forfeited goods within
the meaning of the Customs Act and require to be forfeited to the Crown. Should the
goods be found not to be firearms within the meaning of regulation 4F, the complaint
will fail. | am told by the complainant that the standard of proof is the reasonable
satisfaction of the Court. The issue for determination is, therefore, a narrow one, as |
said and are the seized items firearms or not.

“Firearm” is defined in regulation 4F as, relevantly, “a device designed or adapted to
discharge shot bullets or other projectiles by means of an explosive charge or a
compressed gas, whether that device is fitted with a magazine or other fitting device
designed to be used with it or not”. Itis conceded by the respondent that the seized
items are devices designed to discharge projectiles by means of a compressed gas.
The issue is further narrowed on the respondent’s case to whether or not the gel
pellets fired by these items are “other projectiles” within the meaning of regulation
4F, the seized items being incapable of firing shot or bullets.

The purpose of regulation 4F was discussed by Justice Kiefel in the CEO of Customs
v Granite Arms Proprietary Limited [2004] 136 FCR 515. Neither party disputes the
correctness of her Honour’s statements in that case. | agree with the respondent’s
submission that regulation 4F is directed to the prohibition of firearms that fire

bullets, shot or similar types of physically dangerous ammunition, and that the
regulation is not directed to the prohibition of toys despite their appearance.

The respondent submits that the purposive approach to statutory interpretation,
consistent with the principles stated by the High Court in Prospect Blue Sky
Incorporated v The Australian Broadcasting Authority, must be applied by the Court
to determine what the Parliament by the term “other projectiles” in regulation 4F.
The respondent submits that the other projectiles referred to in regulation 4F must be
interpreted to be ejusdem generis with the preceding words, “bullets and shot”.
“Other projectiles” ought, therefore, the respondent submits, be construed as being
limited to the same kind of projectiles as the particular words. The words “other
projectiles” are so wide that they could, arguably, capture anything capable of being
discharged by a device, which if it operates by means of compressed gas would
therefore fall within the definition of a firearm.

2 DECISION
Australian Government Solicitor (QLD)
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20171214/BMC/MAG/23/Shearer, Magistrate

Evidence was given by both Mr Jackson and Mr Tolley that some nerf guns fire nerf
darts by means of compressed gas and that the relevant authorities, State and Federal,
do not regard nerf darts as being a projectile falling within the meaning of regulation
4F. In the case of the seized items here, it is common ground that they all fire gel
balls, which when hydrated are largely made of water and that at least two of the
types of seized items also fire nerf darts. The evidence of both Mr Jackson and Mr
Tolley was the effect that the hydrated gel balls after firing disintegrate on impact

with the target or, if not with the target, whatever they happen to hit.

| agree with the respondent that the general words “other projectiles” ought to be
construed in the context of the particular words that precede them, namely, “shot and
bullets”. It would be absurd to imagine that in the circumstances in which regulation
4F was enacted, as outlined by Justice Kiefel in the case | have already referred to,
that Parliament also intended to capture toys. The attitude taken by the authorities to
guns firing nerf darts supports that conclusion. | accept the submission that the
Parliament intended by the use of the words “other projectiles” to capture metal or
other hard ammunition capable of causing injury or death. | do not accept that the
general words were intended to capture objects that are ultimately harmless or
relatively harmless when impacting with a person.

In those circumstances, | am not satisfied that gel balls are captured by the term
“other projectiles” as used in regulation 4F. As the seized items are not capable of
discharging shot, bullets or other projectiles, they do not, in my view, fall within the
definition of “firearm” within regulation 4F. Having said that, whilst | accept the
expertise of Mr Jackson and appreciate the assistance given by his report, his naming
each of the seized items as a “soft air firearm” has the tendency to obscure the real
character of the seized items. Mr Jackson conceded that no official definition exists
as to what is a “soft air firearm” and that it appears to merely refer to the mechanism
by which the gel balls are expelled. Use of the term “soft air firearm” in Mr
Jackson’s report, which is exhibit 1, does not bring the items within the definition of
“firearm” in regulation 4F, as the test is, as discussed, more extensive than merely
the mechanism of firing the item.

| have been assisted by exhibit 10, a confirmation issued to the respondent by the
Queensland Police Service that the seized items are legal to be possessed in
Queensland without licence or authority and that the Queensland Police Service in
the attachment to exhibit 10, having inspected them, appears to classify these items
as “projectile toys”. Despite the appearance of many of the seized items closely
resembling real types of firearms, | am not persuaded by the complainant’s
submission that the mere appearance of an item may cause “harm” of the type
referred to by Justice Kiefel. The use of an item closely resembling a real weapon
for some nefarious purpose will, no doubt, constitute a criminal offence of one type
or another, but is not relevant, in my view, to the question of whether or not such an
item meets the definition of a firearm in regulation 4F.

In this case, despite their appearance, the items are on the evidence only capable of
firing a water-based pellet and, in my view, are properly classified, as the

3 DECISION
Australian Government Solicitor (QLD)
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20171214/BMC/MAG/23/Shearer, Magistrate

Queensland Police Service has concluded, as “projectile toys”. In all of the
circumstances and having regard to the evidence, | am not satisfied to the required
standard that the complainant has discharged its evidential onus in relation to the
seized items. | am satisfied, however, that the seized items are not “firearms” within
the meaning of regulation 4F and they are, therefore, not special forfeited goods
within the meaning of the Customs Act. The complaint will be dismissed and | order
the seized goods — or | will order the seized goods to be returned to the respondent.
Are there any submissions on costs?

BENCH: All right. The complaint is dismissed and the complainant is to pay the
respondent’s costs fixed at $2000 and | order that the seized items the subject of the
complaint be returned to the respondent. All right. Thank you.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you, your Honour.

BENCH: You're excused.

4 DECISION
Australian Government Solicitor (QLD)
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From: S. 22(1 )(a)(“)

To: S.47B(a), s. 47F [BR]

cc: s.478(a), 5.47F [0, S. 22(1)(a@)(ii)

Subject: RE: Home Affairs Gel Blasters 5. 47B(b) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 4:03:00 PM

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi s. 47B(a), s. 4TF

Yes, Border Force will treat gel ball blasters as set out below.
It'd be great to see your web pages —and when we get around to updating our own pages, we’ll
provide links to yours.
Happy to keep discussing.
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Special Adviser - Firearms
Law Enforcement Policy Branch | National Security and Law Enforcement Policy Division
Policy Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
E:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From:s. 47B(a), s. 47F [BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 2:59 PM

To:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S 47B(@), s 47F [ 05 ; S- 22(1)(a@)(ii)

Subiject: Home Affairs Gel Blasters S- 47B(b) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi f

| have copied Senior Sergeant S-47B(@). 8-47F and Supervisor Detained Goods and
Firearms$- 22(1)(@)(i) from ABF in to this Email.

| really do appreciate your Email, can you please clarify that what you have outlined is
the same position for ABF as it is for Home Affairs?, | assumed it would but just wanted
to clarify.

We have recently put together an internal web page dedicated to Gel Blasters, once we
have finished refining it | will send you some images of it. We are also looking to put
together a similar page for the public. | will of course keep you up to date with how we
are progressing with S- 478(b) for Gel Blasters.

Thank you,

s. 47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant — 4013543

Weapons Licensing

Queensland Police Service
Work: s-47B(a), s. 47F

Mobile: s. 47B(a), s. 47F

Email: S. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.gld.gov.au

Address: Level 3, 16 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its
contents do not constitute a commitment by the Queensland Police Service except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and the Queensland Police
Service. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or disemination, either whole or partial is
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prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately. The views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of
the Queensland Police Service.

From:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2019 12:29 PM

To:s- 47B(a), s. 47F [0S(] <5- 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>; 5 47B(@), s-47F [0S

<S-47B(@), s-47TF ) olice.qld.gov.au>; S- 47B(a), s. 47F [BR] s. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.ald.gov.au>
Cc: Firearms enquiries S- 47E(d)

Subject: Gel ball blasters [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon S 47B(8). 8- 47F . ysareay s:are

As discussed at our meeting a couple of weeks ago, I've put together some points below on the
treatment of gel ball blasters at the Cth level for the purposes of importation.
There are three main points to be aware of upfront.
- Gel ball blasters are not treated as firearms for the purposes of the Customs (Prohibited
Imports) Regulations 1956.
- Gel ball blasters can still meet the definition of an ‘imitation” under the Regulations and
therefore require Police Certification in order to be imported.
- Airsoft firearms (such as those that fire 6mm and 8mm BBs) are controlled as firearms
under the Regulations.
In practice, we understand that this causes difficulties with determining the difference between
what is a gel ball blaster and what is an airsoft firearm — especially in relation to parts.
In terms of classification on importation, two principles may assist.
- An article that can fire 6mm or 8mm BBs can be classified as a firearm under the
Regulations, even if it can also shoot hydrolysed gel balls.
- A part can be classified as a firearm part under Item 2B in the Regulations even if it is also a
part for an imitation firearm. In practice, this means that a part that fits both a gel ball

blaster and an airsoft firearm can be controlled as an Item 2B article.
s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d) =
Border Force and the AFP are therefore working together to provide guidance
to officers at the border to assist in identifying gel ball blasters and airsoft firearms with more
certainty.
| hope this is of assistance, and we’d be grateful if Qld Police could keep us informed about how
things are progressing at your end.
Thanks,
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Special Adviser - Firearms
Law Enforcement Policy Branch | National Security and Law Enforcement Policy Division
Policy Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
E: 8- 22(1)(a)(ii) @ homeaffairs.gov.au

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
inform the sender or contact 1300ITPSBA@psba.qgld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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OFFICIAL
f !_t:",4‘. Fur &AM 1:;‘ L :'. S- 47B(a), S. 47F
RE: B709 for Gel Blasters Parts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s. 47B(a), s. 47F

No that’sfine. It’sthe standard response given to members of the Gel Blaster community making the
very same enquiry. The more the gospel is spread the better it is for everybody.
Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Supervisor

Detained Goods & Firearms | Aviation Goods QLD
Regional Command QLD | Port Operations Command
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

Ph:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:S- 22(1)(@)(i) @abf gov.au

OFFICIAL

From:S- 47B(a), s. 47F [0s() < 47B(a), 5. 47F @ police.qld. gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 10:53 AM

To: DGM Firearms QLDS- 47E(d)

Cc: <S- 47B(a), s. 47F [OSC]S 47B(a), s. 47F@pol ice.gld.gov.au>; s. 478(a), s. 4-’F[OSC]

5 478(a), s. 4I(F@Jaollce gld.gov.au>;S 47B(a), s. 47F [0s(C] <5- 47B(a),’s. A7F @ police.qld.gov. au>;
s.478(a), s. 47F[OSC] S 47B(a), s ‘fﬂ:@pohce qld. gov.au>; s. 47B(a), s. 47F[OSC]
& 478@), . 4TF 5 1o lice gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: B709 for Gel Blasters Parts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 22(1) < ~
Greatly appreciated. |thought as much but just wanted to double check. Do you mind if | f q

provide your response to the Gel Blaster community for transparency. Iwill of course
remove your Email and telephone details.

Thank you,
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s. 47B(a), s. 4TF
Sergeant - 4013543

Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Mobile:S- 47B(a), s. 47F

Email: S.47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au
Address: Level 3/16 Mary St, Brisbane 4000

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a
commitment by the Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you
and the Queensland Police Service. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. The views
expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the Queensland Police Service.

From: DGM Firearms QLD oAl

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 16:07

To:S- 47B(a), s. 47F o] <]$f 478B(a), 8. 47F @ police.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: B709 for Gel Blasters Parts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s. 47B(a), s. 47F

Gel blaster parts do not require import permission. B709A is not required. However, if the Gel
Blaster parts are parts made for air soft firearms or are compatible with air soft or real firearms (and

these are what appearto be popular for upgrading Gel Blasters), then they will require import
permission.

ABF have been seizing a lot of Gel Blaster Parts because they were manufactured for Air Soft
firearms.

ot Ho
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Regards
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

mnen
C

I
(|

Depal

r
Detained Goods & Firearms | Aviation Goods QLD
Regional Command QLD | Port Operations Command
Operations Group
Australian Border Force
Ph s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
im i @abf gov.au -~ @
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OFFICIAL

From: - 47B(a), s. 47F[OSC] <s.47B(a), s. 47F@ police.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 1:18 PM

To:DGM Firearms QLD s. 47E(d)

Subject: B709 for Gel BlastersParts

FY1 - Please let me know.

Thank you,

s.47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant-4013543

Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Work: S- 473(3), s. 47F

Email: S-47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au
Address: Level 3/16 Mary St, Brisbane 4000

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a w
commitment by the Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you —
and the Queensland Police Service. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. The views
expressed in this message do not necessarilyreflect those of the Queensland Police Service.

From:S- 478(3), S 47FOSC]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 14:33 7 7 o B
To:ABF S. 22(1)(a')(ii)‘@abf.gov.au)s,. 22(1)(a)(ii) @abf.gov.au>;S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

S. 22(1)(3)(") abf.gov.au>

Cc: S 4/Ba), 5-4(F 05 (] 5. 47B(a), 5. 47F@_gollce qld.gov.au>;S- 47B(a), s. 47F [0s(]

<S. 478(3) S. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>;5 47B@);s. 47F[OSC] <. 47B(a), s. 47(F@pohce gld.gov.au>
Subject: B709 for Gel BlastersParts

H | 5. 22(1)a)F)

| am seeking some clarification on B709’s being required for Gel Blaster parts. From
September 2019, | hosted several meetings with the ABF, AFP, Home Affairs and Gel

Blasters Associations. One of the many topics we covered were B709’s, NOT being O c
required for Gel Blaster parts. Yesterday | presented a PowerPoint to the Gel Blaster N o
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community on the changes to legislation regarding replica firearms. Atthe conclusion of the
meeting | fielded questions from several people who have been advised that ABF have
informed them that a B709 is required to import Gel Blasters parts. Due to the fact this
information came from several people |thought | would seek clarification fromyou. 1hope
this is not the case as it will cause a significant increase to our work load. [f this decision
has been reversed for whateverreason | hope we can discuss to find common ground
moving forward.

Below is an Email sent to me by & 47F(1) | have spoken to the Gel Blaster
community on numerous occasions about Airsoft firearms and parts NOT being allowed in to
QLD as a result of Schedule 6 of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956.
Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss.

Thank you,

s. 47B(a), s. 47F
Sergeant - 4013543

Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Work: S- 473(3}, s. 47F

Email: S.47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au
Address: Level 3/16 Mary St, Brisbane 4000

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a %
commitment by the Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you
and the Queensland Police Service. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. The views
expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the Queens/and Police Service.

From: 8. 47G(1)(@) . 47G(1)(a) .
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 20:48 i
To:S. 47B(a), s. 47F[0sc] 5. 47B(a), 5. 47F @ police.qgld.gov.au> O
Subject: Gel blaster parts B709a permits

5 47B(a)L 5. 47
Hey hank you for your time today and | would like to take this opportunity to thank you and
your  mfor all your hard work over the past 18 months or so i know it was a pain especially with a
thorn like myself constantly poking you in your side hahaha

As per our conversation today at the meeting here are some screenshots from ABF which clearly
state that if we are wanting to import these 'gel blaster' parts then we will need a B709a permit
purely because some of the parts are known to be interchangeable with airsoft parts. These items
are not illegal as they are just simply generic partswhich canbe used in numerous different hobbies
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but mainly with airsoft. As im sure you understand we do not intend to ever import any major airsoft
parts specific to airsoft for example

Hopper

Magazines

6mm barrels

These are purely generic parts like gears, springs, receivers, hanguards, mosfets etc etcetc

It would save everyone alot of heartache and pain if we could just get these permits sorted as im
sure in the end it would make everyone's life easier. With current b709a issues imm attempt to work
with the community to only apply for permits where they are actaully needed asi understand that
greedy business is most likely causing alot of these delays

Many thanks
s. 47F(1)

907 M @ QailR = 0 50% @

“ W B

* Parts or Accessories (including gearboxes and
batteries) for Gel

Blasters.

* Receivers (including Metal, Nylon and Plastic) for
Gel Blasters.

B709 Police Confirmation and Certifications are not
produced for Gel
Blaster parts or accessories in Queensland.

Australian Border Force — Department of Home
Affairs advises that B709




Document 4

Police Confirmation and Certifications are not
required for these items.

Your application/s has not been approved.

It should be noted that the final determination
whether to allow the
importation of the item(s) rests with Australian

Border Force. Any

questions regarding seized items are to be
discussed with Australian

Border Force.

Should you have any further enquiries please refer to
the Weapons

Repl
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SN2 =l 50% &
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
Licensing website:
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Yours sincerely

s.47B(a), s. 47F

SENIOR SERGEANT 6328

Reply
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@ DGM Firearms QLD
Tige s. 47F(1)

Wed 1/07/2020 1:23 PM
UNCLASSIFIED
5. 4TF(1)
The ABF requires import permission for air soft compatible
parts. If the State Police Licencing body won't issue a
permit for these items then you are out of luck.
Home Affairs is a higher control and unless you have an
extremely good reason for importing these items, | very
much doubt you will be issued a Permit.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Detained Goods & Firearms | Aviation Goods QLD
Regional Command QLD | Port Operations Command
Operations Group

Australian Border Force
Phs. 22(1)(a)(i)

r the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
-

und
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Permission to import [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

@ DGM Flrearms QLD
To: s. 47F(1)

Wed 1/07/2020 6:44 AM
UNCLASSIFIED

s 47F(1)
Nerf blasters themselves are non controlled . However, you
will require a B709A Import Permit if the parts you are
importing to upgrade them are compatible with controlled
Firearms e.g. Soft Air.
The Permit is issued by the Weapons Licencing office of
your State Police.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(i))

Detained Goods & Firearms | Aviation Goods QLD
Regional Command QLD | Port Operations Command
Operations Group

Australlan VBorder Force

:(.“)@abf gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From5473‘ajas‘47F [0SC] <8- 47B(a); s. 47F @ police.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 5:25 PM

Subject: Final Email (COVID-19 Checks) Gel Blaster Community - Replica Legislation Update (Meeting
24/08/2020)

Hi Everyone,

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
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Please beware you will be required to practice physical distancing at all times whilst inside
the Brisbane City Police Station and access to the building will require you to have your
temperature check via an infra-red thermometer.

See you next week.

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

From: S- 47B(a), s. 47F 0s(]
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 13:43
Subject: Final Email Gel Blaster Community - Replica Legislation Update (Meeting 24/08/2020)

Hi Everyone,

You have all expressed an interest in attending next week’s meeting. Please ensure you are
on time and gather outside the front entrance of the Brisbane City Police Station nearthe :
new coffee shop ‘Espresso Engine’ situated inside the foyer. Iwill carry out a role call and
have someone take you up to level 15 four at a time. If you present with flu like symptoms
you will be turned away as per our COVID-19 policy.

| look forward to seeing you all next week.

Thank you,
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s. 47B(a), s. 4TF
Sergeant- 4013543
Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command

Queensland Police Service
Work: S-47B(a),s. 47F

Email: 5. 47B(a), 5. 47F @police.qld.qov.au
Address: Level 3/16 Mary St, Brisbane 4000

g™ == & & . s %0 1 7 ™™ A MR
R "N L2 ) \¥ . i L) (8. ML)
LI\ ." =121 7 ‘; J ’. N rifncAnivi

-
i

.

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

From:S- 47B(a), s. 47F [0sC]
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 12:49
Subject: Gel Blaster Community - Replica Legislation Update (Meeting 24/08/2020)

Good afternoon everyone,

The list for next week’s meeting has been finalised. If you have received confirmation from
me regarding your attendance and do not receive another Email from me by the end of today
please Email me. As previously mentioned information about this meeting and its contents
will be posted on the Weapons Licensing page by early September 2020.

Thank you, Lo

s.47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant- 4013543

Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service
Work: S.47B(a), s.47F RE
Email: 5-47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au = x
Address: Level 3/16 Mary St, Brisbane 4000 -
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

From: S- 47B(a), s. 47F[OSC]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 12:53
Subject: Gel Blaster Community - Replica Legislation Update (Meeting 24/08/2020)

Good morning everyone,
Please read the below carefully.

In order to provide some clarity and reassurance to you all on the upcoming legislation
changes, Iwill be bringing our next meeting forward to 10:00am on Monday 24t of August
2020, at the Brisbane City Police Station located at 16 Mary St, Brisbane. The meeting
will last for as long as it takes to answer all of your questions or take notes for themto be
answered at a later date. Due to limited seating capacity and keepingin mind COVID-19
distancing, lam asking everyone who would like to be present at this meeting to provide me
with your details by no later than the 4t of August 2020 —

S. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.gld.gov.au. Please do not attend the meeting if you have flu like
symptoms. If we exceed seating capacity I will explore alternative options for you to view
this session like live streaming. Even if you have already indicated a desire to attend the
meeting | was going to hold in October 2020, please forward me your information again
which must include.

First Name

Last Name

Mobile Number

Email Address - If, | identify a new Email Address | will add it to my list so future
correspondence can be sent to you.

e Name of Business/ Group or Other you are associated with, e.g. Retail Name, Gel
Blaster Association Name, Gel Blaster Field Operator Name, Solicitor etc.

| understand the importance these amendments will have on your community and therefore
appreciate the questions that have been forwarded to me. To assist in removing any
misunderstandings and quell any fear mongering on what is going to occur moving forward, |
respectfully ask for you to forward any questions you have to your Gel Blaster Associations if
you are part of one so they can ensure the same question is not being asked on multiple
occasions. Since March 2019, most of you have been to one of the six (6) meetings we
have already held as a group or received one of the eleven (11) Emails | have sent out to
you as a group. Alot of the questions you have been asking me have already been
answered in previous meetings. ltis for this reason | ask for you to hold off on forwarding
me anymore questions so | can provide you all with a consistent answer at the same time
during the next meeting. Answers from the questions of this meeting will be posted on the



Document 4

Weapons Licensing web page - https://www.police.gld.gov.au/unitsiveapons-
licensing/weapons-news.

Please also be mindful that the legislation changes will affect other groups like Collectors
therefore time is needed to prepare a detailed presentation to you all.

I will be holding another meeting for the Gel Blaster Community from 10:00am on Monday
2nd of November 2020, at the Brisbane City Police Station, once again this meeting will
be open to anyone wanting to attend. Iwill take this opportunity to finalise any questions
that have not been answered and discuss specifics leading up to the changes coming in to
affect.

| once again appreciate your support and understanding.

Thank you,

s. 47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant- 4013543

Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Email: S.47B(a), s. 47TF@police.gld.gov.au
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
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 11:24
Subject: Gel Blaster Proposed Legislation Update - 17/07/2020

Good morning everyone,

Yesterday the proposed legislation for replicafirearms was passed in QLD

Parliament. From Monday 1st of February 2021, these changes will come in to

affect. Around the 1st of October 2020, Iwill host a meeting for anyone who wants to attend
to further discuss our next steps and provide you with an opportunity to ask whatever you
want, the only restrictions on this meeting will be seating capacity however I will review
alternatives like live streaming. The main topics of discussion will be how you display your
Gel Blasters in a shop, howthey will stored when in public and how you can further support
the STOP and Think campaign. Weapons Licensing will continue to process your B709’'s
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like they do now which requires you to provide a quantity of what you would like to import
and the make and model of the Gel Blasters. | must reiterate that nothing has changed and
nothing will change from the conversations | have had with you all leading up to this point.

I will be working with our Media and Public Affairs Team to develop a communications plan
to help get the message out to the public about these changes and further educate everyone
about Gel Blasters. lwill also take that opportunity to work with you on your own messaging
to ensure people are using Gel Blasters in the correct manner. | have already advised other
government agencies about these upcoming changes.

| appreciate your Emails of support for these changes and look forward to talking to you all
soon. Have a great weekend.

Cheers. s. 47B(a), s. 47F

s.47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant- 4013543

Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Email: S- 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au
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
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 202013:51
Subject: Gel Blaster Proposed Legislation Update - 16/07/2020

Afternoon everyone,

| just wanted to let you know that the proposed replica legislation is being debated in QLD
Parliament today. Iwould like to reassure you all that nothing has been changed or added
from the conversations we have had with you all leading up to this point. As things progress
I will of course keep you all informed. It has been over a year since we started the
consultation process with you and | would like to thank you for your contributionin helping
shape the ideas that have been put forward. We look forward to having a strong relationship
with you well into the future.

As always, if you have any questions, please reach out to me.
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Thank you,

S.47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant - 4013543

Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Email: S 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au
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

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information containedin this
electronic mail message and any electronic filesattached
to it may be confidentialinformation, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipientyou are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of
thismessage and any attachmentsisunauthorised. If you
have received thiselectronic message in error, please
inform the senderorcontact 1300ITPSBA@psba.qld.gov.au.
Thisfootnote also confirmsthat thisemail message has
been checked forthe presence of computerviruses.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and
delete the message and attachmentsimmediately. This email, including attachments, may contain
confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect

your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information containedin this
electronic mailmessage and any electronic filesattached



to itmay be confidentialinformation, and may also be the
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

inform the senderor contact 1300ITPSBA@psba.ald.gov.au.

Thisfootnote also confirmsthat thisemail message has
been checked forthe presence of computerviruses.
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s. 22(1)(a)(i)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: 10 May 2019 12:12 PM

To: s. 47B(a), s. 0SCJ; s-47B(a), s. 47F oscy'

Cc: 4782(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Revised: Summary of ABF/QPS Meeting - 9 May 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: ABF Notes - Meeting 09.05.2019.docx

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
Apologies all, just one correction below in red.

Regards
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S- 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 12:02 PM
To:S. 47B(a), s. 47F 0sC] <s. 47B(a), s. 47F police.qld.gov.au>; S- 47B(a), s. 47F osc]'

<s. 47B(a) police.gld.gov.au>
Cc:S- 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(@)(ii)  ABF.GOV.AU>; . 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ABF.GOV.AU>; S.
<s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ABF.GOV.AU>; 8. 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ABF.Gov,?_R\Q%;

s.22(1)(a)  <s.22(1)(@)(i) ABF.GOV.AU>
@ubject: Summary of ABF/QPS Meeting - 9 May 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
His- 47B(a), s. 47F
Thanks for coming to meet with us all yesterday. It was very useful.

Just to summarise the meeting:

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

tm
Inf

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

by the
lcx

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Other Matters

ABF contact with QPS Weapons Licensing —team to contact— _golice.gld.goy.au or
) in the first instance regarding any issues including:

e clarification of QPS stand on any particular firearms/firearms parts eg gel blaster/air soft pistons etc.

QPS stand on robust (metal/hard nylon) gel blaster parts — QPS is in agreement that if these parts can be used on a
“real” firearm then they will be treated like a “real” firearms rather than an imitation.

Consideration of B709 applications — if type/purpose of firearms/firearms parts is not clear, importer is asked for
further information and further research is undertaken if necessary. ABF can query with QPS further if they have
concerns about any particular firearm parts.

S
£
_ o
8§
If | missed anything please let me know. ) 8
c9
Kind regards ol T
Q
- &
S22 ks
Supervisor Detained Goods & Fireams Brisbane 3 o
2 —_—_ O
Aviation Goods Area Command o
o =S
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Regional Command QLD | Ports Operation Command
Operational Group
Australian Border Force
P: (s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
E:S. 22(1)(@)(i))  abf.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From:S. 47B(a), s. 47TF [0SC]S. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 8:34 AM

To:S. 22(L)(@)(i))  <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) abf.gov.au>; TS. 47B(a), s. 4TF0sC]S. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>
Cc:S. 47B(a), s. 47F[0sC]S. 47B(a), S. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Briefing notes re today's meeting

Importance: High

Good morning $: 220@M

| hope you are well.

s.47B(a), s.

| have attached a briefing note of some of the items & | would like to talk to you today.
I’'ve included the hyperlink for Queensland Weapons license verification to confirm someone’s license?

https://wao.police.qld.gov.au/WAO/flows/licenceStatusFlow?execution=elsl

Regards,

ﬁ s. 47B(a), s. 47F

Authorised Officer
Weapons Licensing | Specialist Services Group | Operations Support Command

Queensland Police Service
Phone: S 4/B@), s. 47F| Fax: ° 47B(a), s. 47FI

GPO Box 892 Brisbane QId 4001 | Level 3, 16 Mary Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4001
Email:S. 47B(a), s. 47F@Police.qld.gov.au

This document is released under s. 10.2 of the Queensland Police Service Administration Act 1990.
Unless authorised, such document and/or its content is not to be disseminated to any third party and
is only to be used for law enforcement purposes.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the information of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distr bute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing, or transmitting by any means the information in this email or its attachments without the explicit written prior consent of
the author is prohibitied.

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

From: S.47B(a), s. 47F s 47B(@), s.47F @police.qld.gov.au>
Sent: 10 July 2019 7:00 PM

To: s.47B(a), s. 47F[0s(]

Cc: s.47B(a), s. 47F 0s(]

Subject: MODIFICATION OF GEL BLASTERS

s. 47B(a), s. 47F

Dear

Over the past several months, not only has there been a large volume of B709A applications received by Weapons
Licensing for ‘Gel Blasters’, there has also been a notable spike in B709A applications for ‘Gel Blaster’ parts and
accessories.

Most of these B709A applications have been lodged by existing, and recently registered retail businesses and
operators within the Queensland Gel Blaster community, with the remaining percentage applied for by individuals
for personal use.

It is important to note that some of these applications (on both ends of the spectrum) are now applying for ‘Gel
Blasters’ and ‘parts’ that appear to be sourced from a wide variety of manufacturing or modification companies
overseas.

For example, an application for a B709A may state “to import metal receivers and parts that are to be converted
from Airsoft to Gel Blaster use only” or “to import a Polarstar F2 Engine Kit for Gel Blaster”.

It is a well-known fact in the Gel Blaster community that the ‘Gel Blasters’ themselves are susceptible to damage,
and malfunction quite easily, even when being used straight out of the box. A work-around for this common
occurrence is to upgrade the blaster with higher quality parts and components, including receivers, circuit-boards,
fishbones, trigger mechanisms, barrels, magazines, gearbox’s, batteries and hop-ups etc.

Not only does using these upgraded parts assist in better accuracy, rate-of-fire, velocity and so forth, it opens the
door wider for greater modification possibilities down the track.

s. 22(1)(a)ii)

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Forwarded for your attention.

Kind regards,

\ WEAPONS LICENSING

NOLA

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Meeting No. 1 — Weapons Licensing and Gel Ball Associations

Weapons Licensing

Representative - A/INSP S: 47B(@). s 47F
Meeting Co-ordinator - SGT S- 4/D(a
Technical Input - AO5 S- #/Biay, s «ir
Minutes - AO3 s. 4/B(a

Associations

glio] e

Nt meefiny

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Guests
Australian Boarder Force
SUpervie _Detained Goods and Firearms
e Team Member 'S- 22(1)(@)(ii Firearms Identification and Armoury Team
e Team Member Firearms ldentification and Armoury Team

Firearms Policy

Discussion Points
Introduce Minutes from Meeting held on 21/06/2019.

Discussin Pots

tment of Home Affairs
Information Act 1982
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Information for Associations
Importation

Do you require a B709 to import Gel Blasters parts?

20 PNOGAGNS

11,5 22(1)(a)(ii)
12. 88

15. Airsoft parts used in Gel Blasters - Gel Blaster parts that fit Airsoft Weapons
cannot be imported in to QLD. ABF invited to provide explanation, all
_enquiries on this topic will be directed to ABF.

16. s. 22(1)(@)(ii)
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Gel Blaster Association Questions to ABF / AFP / Home Affairs and QPS —
8y 5 06/09/2019

bl |t Iegal to conven ‘ gearbox to a GeLBIaster gearbbx? /\'/0
2. Can we import external Gel Blaster accessories that mterchange-able to
airsoft?

1 1 Are we able to modify Gel Blasters after they have been imported?

Gel Blaster Association of Australia Inc »
12. What date is Weapons Licencing up to with Gel Blaster B709A Applications?
03/06/2019
13.5.2 (1)

14. Could ABFIHome Affairs explain the leglslatwe rule and interpretation they
are using when seizing products such as Gearbox Housings, Gears and also
decorative Osprey Suppressors?

As you have highlighted only Home Affairs and ABF can answer your last
question.

16. Can you please provide the legislation that determines an Airsoft part vs a
Gel Blaster part for the purposes of importation?

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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From: s 47B(a), = 47F |05C) 5. 47B(8), 5. 47F @police qld.gov.au>

Sent: 10 September 2019 1:23 PM
Subject: Gel Blaster Association Meeting No.1 - 06/09/2019

Hello,

Below is information discussed at the first Gel Blaster Association meeting held on the 6" of September
2019 at the Brisbane City police station.

Below are the topics covered during our meeting.

d by

o
L.
.
(5}
= 4
e}

Please provide feedback to your Associations on the statement put forward by Senior Sergeant
is feedback will be discussed at the next meeting.

1
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Meeting No. 1 —- Weapons Licensing and Gel Ball Associations

Weapons Licensing
o Representative - A/INSP 5 478(a), 5. 47F
e Meeting Co-ordinator - SGT 5. 47B(a), s. 47F
e Technical Input - AOS_
[ ]

Minutes - AO3s. 47BX(:

Guests

Australian Boarder Force
e Supervisor

Australian Federal Police
o Team Members:22(1)(@)(ii)  Firearms Identification and Armoury Team
e Team Members. 22(1)(a)(i)  Firearms Identification and Armoury Team

Home Affairs

o Directors. 22(1)(a)(ii)  Firearms Policy

Associations

Detained Goods and Firearms

Discussion Points
Introdu Minutes from Meeting held on 21/06/2019.



Information for Associations from Weapons Licensing
1. Importation process reiterated

Do you require a B709 to import Gel Blasters parts? No.

® NOORWN

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.

14. Airsoft parts used in Gel Blasters cannot be imported in to QLD. The answer to this question is
being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

15.
16.

Gel Blaster Association — Questions

Airsoft Gelball Paintball Association of Australia Inc
1. Isitlegal to convert airsoft gearbox to a Gel Blaster gearbox? The answer to this question is being
reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.
2. Can we import external Gel Blaster accessories that interchange-able to airsoft? The answer fo this
question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be g

provided. “.f:"
3. <

we import purposely made metal gearboxes for Gel Blasters? Yes.

o~

under the Freedom &f Information Act 1982

. How does ABF differentiate Airsoft parts and Gel Blaster parts? The ans:wer to this question is
being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

: Is it possible to obtain a list of banned Airsoft parts? The answer to this question is being revie
by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

© o~ o
pgrtment

Rel&@sed by the De

CGBCinc

10.

11. Are we able to modify/repair Gel Blasters after they have been imported? Yes, as long as it is
Gel Blasters parts.
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Gel Blaster Association of Australia Inc

14. Could ABF/Home Affairs explain the legislative rule and interpretation they are using whén seizing
products such as Gearbox Housings, Gears and also decorative Osprey Suppressors? The answer
to this question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be
provided.

Gel Blaste ociati
15.

16. Can you please provide the legislation that determines an Airsoft part vs a Gel Blaster part for the
purposes of importation? The answer to this question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no
time limit on when a response will be provided.

17.

Statement by A/INSP

Thank you,

Sergeant — 4013543
Weapons Licensing

>
o)
- &
84—0
T o
L5
0 C
@ >
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Queensland Police Service
Work:
Email: olice.qgld.gov.au
Address: Level 3, 16 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a commitment by the
Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you and the Queensland Police Service.
Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately. The views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the
Queensland Police Service.

From; S/ 47B(@), 8/ 47F [05c]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 2:30 PM
Subject: QPS Gel Blaster Meeting - 06/09/2019 and 04/10/2019

Hi Guys,




Thank you,

s.47B(a), s. 47F

A/Sergeant — 4013543

Weapons Licensing

Queensland Police Service

Work:

Email: olice.gld.gov.au
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

From: 18 47E(@) 8 47F 0sc]
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 4:51 PM
Subject: QPS Gel Blaster Meeting - 06/09/2019 and 04/10/2019

Hi Guys,

Thank you to everyone who is adopting the new process for B709 imports by providing a specific qua
and description of that they are importing.

mezAffairs
Act1982

ABF does NOT require a B709 for Gel Blaster parts. Q.

1

yt

F

\
undert




Document 9

Thank you,

s. 47B(a), s. 47F
A/Sergeant — 4013543
Weapons Licensing
Queensland Pollce Serwce

ffairs

R TS 3, 16 Mary Street, 'anbane QLD 4000

@ome A

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a commltmen
Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you and the Queensland Police Serv.
Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient

message, please notify the sender immediately. The views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of th
Queensland Police Service.

a tmen"‘c§ﬁ
under the Freedom off Inform®tich Act 1982

From: 51 47B(a) 8. 47F [05c]
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 1:26 PM

Subject: Stakeholders Information - Gel Blaster _)

Hi Guys,

h

Released by the Dep
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Once again this will only affect import applications made after 21/06/2019. All imports applications made
prior to this date will be treated as per normal. If you have already provide an image with your import
application then it is greatly appreciated.

From Thursday 15t of August 2019 -

Thank you,

s.47B(a), s. 47F
A/Sergeant — 4013543
Weapons Licensing
Queensland Police Service
Work:

Email: @police.qld.qov.au
Address: Level 3, 16 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a commitment

Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you and the Queensland Police Service.

Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of'the—
U C

d by the Department
erghe Freedom of Inform

o S
8
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message, please notify the sender immediately. The views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the
Queensland Police Service.

From: $ 478(@); 5 47F (0sc]

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 2:46 PM

Subject: QPS Gel Blaster Meeting - 21/06/2019
Hi Everyone,

As mentioned in the previous Email, the topics discussed last Friday 215t of June 2019 included -

fairs
8

I |m
under the Freedom of Information Ac

Released by

If you need anything clarified please let me know.

Thank you,
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s.47B(a), s. 47F
A/Sergeant — 4013543
Weapons Licensing
Queensland Police Service
Work: s.47B(a), s.47F
Email: s.47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au
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
message, please notify the sender immediately. The views expressed in this message do not necessatrily reflect those of the
Queensland Police Service.

From:S- 47B(a), s.47F [OSC]
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 2:36 PM
Subject: QPS Gel Blaster Meeting - 21/06/2019

Hi Everyone,

This morning | met with several representatives of the Gel Blaster community. The businesses asked to
attend the meeting were chosen based on geographical location, specialist areas to this field and influence
had on Gel Blaster in QLD. | appreciate that more of you would like to have attended this meeting however
it was essential for us to keep this group small in order to push information forward from the QPS to your
community without delay. As this meeting has just ended all topics covered from these conversations will
be expanded on and forwarded to you in more detail next week.

The topics covered during this meeting included —
e S.22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

o s.22(1)@)i)

o s.22(1)(@)ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

o Aff

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

10



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

11
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S. 47B(a), s. 47F (0S(C] S. 47B(a), S. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: 23 September 2019 9:55 AM

To: s. 22(1)(@)(i) @afp.gov.au; S- 22(1)(@)(i)) @afp.gov.au; S- 22(1)(@)(ii)

Subject: Gel Blaster Parts v Airsoft Parts

Attachments: WAT International Pty Ltd - Product List 1 - 19092019 .xlIsx

Hi Guys,

s. 47F . I have advised him and others

that | would not be supplying Email addresses to any other agency and to hold on to their information until
the day of the next meeting which is now on 11/10/2019. | thought however that this Email might be of
benefit to you both which is why | am sending it on.

Thank you,

S.47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant — 4013543
Weapons Licensing
Queensland Police Service
Work: s.47B(a), s. 47F

Email: s. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.gld.gov.au
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

From:S. 47F S. 47G(1)(a)

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 3:29 PM

To:S. 47B(a), s. 47TF[0S(] s. 47B(a), S. 47F @police.qld.gov.au>
Cc:S. 47F s. 47G(1)(a)

Subject: WAT International | Gelblaster Parts Catalog 1

s. 47B(a), s. 47F
Hi

| have attached the product list for ABF so hopefully, it will help them to identify or differentiate between airsoft &
gelblaster parts. Please let me know if you prefer me to send it directly to ABF/S2®@® 55 | have another list to be
sent out (I need to split the whole list into 2 due to the size of the file).

Thank you & regards,
s. 47F

s. 47G(1)(a)

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
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STOCK

Product picture PRODUCT CODE Product information

r G123-BK UBR GEN 2 STYLE stock

G123-DE UBR GEN 2 STYLE DE

UBR GEN 2 STYLE FOR AR-
BK

r G122-DE |UBR GEN 2 STYLE FOR AR-DE

G122-BK

MOE SL-K STYLE

SRR STOCK-BLACK

MOE SL-K STYLE

q GUOD-RE STOCK-Dark Earth
FAB GL-CORE STYLE

Iq ' il STOCK-BLACK

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Relebsed by the Department oflHome Affair
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FAB GL-CORE STYLE

S1ODDE STOCK-Dark Earth

FAB GL-CORE STYLE
G100-DE+BK STOCK
-Dark Earth+BLACK

G116-BK BLACKHAWK STOCK-Black

BLACKHAWK STOCK -
G116-DE Dark Earth

LUTH MBA-4 STYLE STOCK-Black

GORE-E (OR Unmark)

LUTH MBA-4 STYLE STOCK -
G092-DE Dark Earth
(OR Unmark)

LUTH MBA-3 STYLE STOCK-Blac

Go91-br (OR Unmark)

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

LUTH MBA-3 STYLE STOCK -
G091-DE Dark Earth
(OR Unmark)

7

Released Wy the Department of Homa Affairs
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G108-BK

SI STYLE AEG CNC
STOCK+BUFFER TUBE
-BLACK+RED

G108-RD

SI STYLE AEG CNC
STOCK+BUFFER TUBE
-RED+BLACK

G108-DE

SI STYLE AEG CNC
STOCK+BUFFER TUBE
-Dark Earth+BLACK

M4-122

S| STYLE AEG BUFFER TUBE-BLACK

M4-122

S| STYLE AEG BUFFER TUBE-RED

TG060-BK

KAK SHOCKWAVE STYEL STOCK -
Black
(OR Unmark)

TG060-DE

KAK SHOCKWAVE STYEL STOCK -
Dark Earth
(OR Unmark)

TG060-RD

KAK SHOCKWAVE STYEL STOCK-
Red
(OR Unmark)

TG060-C

KAK SHOCKWAVE STYEL STOCK
TUBE FOR:AR

f Home Affairk

f,ﬂﬁ

TG060-B

KAK SHOCKWAVE STYEL STOCK
TUBE
FOR:AEG

partment

Released by the De

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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G060-BK

MOE SL STYLE STOCK -Black
(OR Unmark)

G060-DE

MOE SL STYLE STOCK -Dark Earth
(OR Unmark)

MFT Battlelink Minimalist Stock -

G030-BK Black
(OR Unmark)
MFT Battlelink Minimalist Stock -
GO030-DE Dark Earth
(OR Unmark)
MOD STOCK-Black
Glde-Eh (OR Unmark) e
kT
ol
<
s
MOD STOCK-Dark Earth
o e
{BUAB-DE (OR Unmark) T
'
-
™=
a
AR Enhanced Castle Nut & Extendeé
M4-83-RD

End Plate in red & 6 Position Stock
Pipe g

Released by the De

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AR Enhanced Castle Nut & Extended
M4-83-BK End Plate in BLACK & 6 Position
Stock Pipe

AR Enhanced Castle Nut & Extended
M4-83-BL End Plate in BLUE & 6 Position Stock
Pipe For:AEG

AR Enhanced Castle Nut & Extended
M4-84-RD End Plate in red
FOR:AR

AR Enhanced Castle Nut & Extended
M4-84-BK End Plate in BLACK
FOR:AR

AR Enhanced Castle Nut & Extended
M4-84-BL End Plate in BLUE
FOR:AR

AR15 Mil Spec. Buffer Tube
Kit

AR Receiver Extension with 6

M4-86-RD Positions-RED
FOR:AR
AR Receiver Extension with 6
M4-86-BK Positions-BLACK
FOR:AR

AR-15 RECEIVER EXTENSION

M5 CASTLE NUT

B
AS.R096-BK DELTA RING
AS.R096-DE DELTARING

v the Dephrtment of Home Afifairs

-

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Releasedlb
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T

AS.R096-RD DELTA RING
AS.G032-BK CAA steck
AS.G032-BK CAA atbck
AS.TG056-BKW( FAB stock
AS.TG056-DEWC( FAB stock
AS.G025-BKWO MK18 crane stock
AS.G025-DEWO MK18 crane stock
AS.G016-BK CTR stock
AS.G016-DE CTR stock
AS.G035-BKWO CTR-1 stock A
i
g
AS.G035-DEWO CTR-1 stock i
-
.
AS.G072-BK CTR stock cheek rest E
d
]
AS.G072-DE CTR stock cheek rest é
e
=
]
AS.G017-BK m4 stock é
a
e
-
AS.G017-DE m4 stock E
@
v
©
v
Q
o

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AS.G023-BK TB stock

AS.G023-SV TB stock

AS.G024-BK TB stock

AS.G024-SV TB stock
AS.G028-BK BA stock
AS.G028-CB BA stock
AS.G029-BK BA stock
AS.G029-CB Bastock

AS.G033-BK |M16 stock

AS.G033-DE |M16 stock

Released by the Department of Home Affairk
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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HAND GRIP/ HAND STOP

PICTURE  |PRODUCT CODE PRODUCT
N ) Pistol Grip AK/AKM (AGR47)
] G097-BK Ll
g G097-DE Pistol Grip AK/AKM (AGR47)
-Tan
ERGO SYTLE GRIP FOR AR
’ ERGO GRIP-BK sl
] ERGO GRIP-DE ERGO SYTL.ErGRlp FOR AR
-fan
b 1031-BK MOJO MAG WELL GRIP-BLACK(3PCS)
MOJO MAG WELL GRIP -
v 1031-DE Dark Earth(3PCS)

1028-BK MOJO MAG WELL GRIP-BLACK

. D MOJO MAG WELL GRIP -
1028-DE Dark Earth
MOJO MAG WELL GRIP-BLACK
192800 FOR:Gelblaster
MOJO MAG WELL GRIP -

1028-DE Dark Earth
FOR:Gelblaster

. ""] G096-BK IOE K2 STYLE Gelblaster GRIP-BLACK (100g
! MOE K2 STYLE Gelblaster GRIP (100g)

faugDe -Dark Earth
G095-BK Gelblaster M4 GRIP-BLACK (90g)
G095-DE Gelblaster M4 GRIP-Dark Earth (90g)

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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HALO MINIVERT STYEL GRIP
(a dual interface design compatible with both
G070-BK M-Lok and Key-Mod)
BLACK
R = TMACONVMINIVERT SITEC GRIF |
(a dual interface design compatible with both
G070-RD M-Lok and Key-Mod)
= BED
HALO MINIVERT STYEL GRIP
(a dual interface design compatible with both
G070-BL M-Lok and Key-Mod)
BLUE
“ M4-2-BK
AR15 HANDSTOP
M4-2-RD
TG071-BK MVG FRONT GRIP
TGO071-DE MVG FRINT GRIP 7
i N
T 0Q
E N
< ™~
- o =
£ <
© ¢
L o
G104-BK Samson FRINT GRIP M-LOK G S
(@]
e E
e
g2
© =
o ©
G104-RD Samson FRINT GRIP M-LOK g g
(O
L QL
o
>
o
©
0
O &
2B
L C
o S
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G105-BK Samson FRINT GRIP M-LOK
G105-RD Samson FRINT GRIP M-LOK
G106-BK Samson FRINT GRIP Keymod

Samson Style Evolution
G106-RD Keymod Vertical long Grip
-Red

Samson Style Evolution
G107-BK Keymod Vertical Short Grip
-Black

Samson Style Evolution

G107-RD Keymod Vertical Short Grip
-Red
T013A-01-BK VTAC Keymod FRINT GRIP

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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TO014A-01-BK VTAC Keymod FRINT GRIP
T013A-02-BK VTAC M-LOK FRINT GRIP
TO014A-02-BK VTAC M-LOK FRINT GRIP

VTAC A Style Vertical Grip

TO13A-01-DE Keymod-DE

VTAC B Style Vertical Grip
TO014A-01-DE Keymod-DE
T013A-02-DE VTAC A Style Vertical Grip

M-LOK-DE

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Document 11

VTAC B Style Vertical Grip

T014A-02-DE M-LOK-DE

T013A-01-RD VTACA lfet:::o\:;h;:al Grip
T014A-01-RD ¥ B::::o‘::';a' g
T013A-02-RD VTAC A Style Vertical Grip

M-LOK-RD

VTAC B Style Vertical Grip

T014A-02-RD NGRS

AS.G006-DE TANGODOWN FRONT GRIP

AS.G007-BK TANGODOWN FRONT GRIP

AS.G007-DE TANGODOWN FRONT GRIP

‘ E AS.G006-BK TANGODOWN FRONT GRIP

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



hand AFG-1 HAND STOP
AS.G008-DE AFG-1 HAND STOP
AS.G009-BK AFG-2 HAND STOP
AS.G009-BK AFG-2 HAND STOP
AS.G010-BK RVG HAND GRIP
AS.G010-DE RVG HAND GRIP
AS.G013-BK ;ERAC
AS.G013-DE AIRAC
AS.G014-BK MAKO2/M4
AS.G014-DE MAKO2/M4
AS.G015-BK MAKO1/M4
AS.G015-DE MAKO1/M4
AS.G021-BK AS VERTIACL GRIP
AS.G021-DE AS VERTIACL GRIP
AS.G022-BK AS VERTIACL GRIP
AS.G022-DE AS VERTIACL GRIP

Document 11

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



AS.T001-BK VIKING ACTICS CNC
AS.T001-DE VIKING ACTICS CNC
AS.T002-BK VIKING ACTICS CNC
AS.T002-DE VIKING ACTICS CNC
TG050-BK F M-LOK GRIP
TG050-DE F M-LOK GRIP
TG051-BK SF M-LOK HAND STOP
TG051-DE SF M-LOK HAND STOP

Document 11

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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IRON SIGHT
PICTURE PRODUCT CODE |PRODUCT
‘ & Q072-BK KAC 300M SIGHT FOR Gelblaster-BK
g e i Q072-DE KAC 300M SIGHT FOR Gelblaster-DE
— g
4 * QO070-BK KAC 600M SIGHT FOR Gelblaster-BK
Q Q047 REAR SIGHT LASER
! Troy Industries Offset STYLE Rear Sight
Q052-BK BLACK
Troy Industries Offset STYLE Rear Sight
QOnZ0E Dark Earth
Troy Industries Offset STYLE Front Sight
Q051-BK Military Edition
BLACK
Troy Industries Offset STYLE Front Sight
Q051-DE Military Edition
Dark Earth
Troy Industries Offset STYLE Front Sight %
QO050-BK Civilian Edition "o
G
Troy Industries Offset STYLE Front Sight <
Q050-DE Civilian Edition |
O
= 3
Q060 GG&G style AR-15 MULTIPLE APERTURE MAD REAR SIGHT “5
(or unmark) 4
C
U
(=
-
|
g
QO051A Triangle Luminous front Sight post 8
()
g
[ ——
re
>
; . : -Q
\ Qo051B Spike Luminous front Sight post B
v
®
O
oc

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AS.Q014-BKWO

RTS Rapid Transition Sights Black

AS.Q014-DEWO

RTS Rapid Transition Sights Dark Earth

AS.Q018-DE DD IRON SIGHT
AS.Q018-BK DD IRON SIGHT
‘ AS.Q001-BK CQB DD IRON SIGHT BACK
n AS.Q002-BK M4 HANDLE
AS.Q028-BK VLTOL IRON SIGHT
AS.Q028-DE VLTOL IRON SIGHT

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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HANDGUARD

PRODUCT
PICTURE CODE PRODUCT

R178-BK ODIN STYLE KEY-MOD RAIL 9.5" FOR Gelblaster-BK

R178-DE ODIN STYLE KEY-MOD RAIL 9.5" FOR Gelblaster-DE

ODIN STYLE KEY-MOD RAIL 12.5"

BATEEMN FOR Gelblaster-BK

ODIN STYLE KEY-MOD RAIL 12.5"

BATH-DE FOR Gelblaster-DE

R180-BK ODIN STYLE M-LOK RAIL 9.5"
FOR Gelblaster-BK

ODIN STYLE M-LOK RAIL 9.5"

RIBO-DE | op Celblaster-DE
ODIN STYLE M-LOK RAIL 12.5"
RIBEDK. | roRGallister-BI6
ODIN STYLE M-LOK RAIL 12.5"
R181-DE FOR Gelblaster-DE
R005-BK DD OMEGA RAIL 7" FOR Gelblaster-BK
GE>
4 O
R0O05-DE DD OMEGA RAIL 7" FOR Gelblaster-DE i* :
& <
I
H O
ERS
+p E
R006-BK DD OMEGA RAIL 9" FOR Gelblaster-BK ﬁ' S
S
't —
F S
15
4 §
R006-DE DD OMEGA RAIL 9" FOR Gelblaster-DE E; 8
12
a -
o &
Q =
A o
v 3
L C
o =S
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S-ONE 9" handguard

REZARIK-BH for keymod-BK
S-ONE 9" handguard
R174A9K-DH for keymod-DE

S-ONE 12" handguard

R174A12K-BH for keymod-BK

S-ONE 12" handguard

R174A12K-DE for keymod-DE

S-ONE 15" handguard

R174A15K-BHY for keymod-BK

S-ONE 15" handguard

R174A15K-DE for keymod-DE

S-ONE 9" handguard

R174A9M-BK for M-LOK-BK

S-ONE 9" handguard

R174A9M-DE for M-LOK-DE

S-ONE 12" handguard

R174A12M-BY & oK Ok

S-ONE 12" handguard

R174A12M-DI for M-LOK-DE

S-ONE 15" handguard

R174A15M-B} o WPk BK

S-ONE 15" handguard

R174A15M-Di for M-LOK-DE

Handguard For M4 Gelblaster Rifle With Jailbreak Muzzle
Device 12 Inch Black
R092-BK Weight:640g
Gross weight:700g
(OR Unmark) (Gelblaster)

T

+—

Handguard For M4 Gelblaster Rifle With Jailbreak Muzzle
Device 12 Inch
Gray
Weight:640g
Gross weight:700g
(OR Unmark) (Gelblaster)

<

R092-GR

T

Handguard For M4 Gelblaster Rifle With Jailbreak Muzzle

Device 14.5 Inch black
ﬂ w R087-BK Weight:690g

Gross weight:760g
(OR Unmark) (Gelblaster)

hyuy the Dan brimont nf Hameo AH:"H'S

=y T

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Release
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Handguard For M4 Gelblaster Rifle With Jailbreak Muzzle
Device 14.5 Inch Gray

R087-GR Weight:690g
Gross weight:760g
(OR Unmark) (Gelblaster)
Jailbreak rail adapter
R134-BK GT STYLE 10" MOD Lite Skeletonized Handguard - M-LOK -
Black
R134-RD GT STYLE 10" MOD Lite Skeletonized Handguard - M-LOK -
Red
R135-BK GT STYLE 12" MOD Lite Skeletonized Handguard - M-LOK -
Black
R135-RD GT STYLE 12" MOD Lite Skeletonized Handguard - M-LOK -
Red
R136-BK GT STYLE 15" MOD Lite Skeletonized Handguard - M-LOK -
Black
R136-RD GT STYLE 15" MOD Lite Skeletonized Handguard - M-LOK -
Black
9'keymod-556 HANDGUARD
Fr99 BK OR DE
R114 12'-keymod-556 HANDGUARD
BK OR DE
R113 13'-keymod-556 HANDGUARD
BK OR DE
R115 15'-keymod-556 HANDGUARD
BK OR DE 9
=
&
' R117 ADPATER RING <
@
s
R110 9'-M-Lok-556 HANDGUARD g
BK OR DE I
-t
T
12'-M-Lok-556 HANDGUARD +
B1aZ BK OR DE &
13"-M-Lok-556 HANDGUARD q
R114 q
\ BK OR DE 4
)
\ R116 15'-M-Lok-556 HANDGUARD
BK OR DE -
9
- - - '] ™
R176M12-BK Fortis night rail 12'Mlok Z

For Gelblaster-Black

Re'ea ed hyu fbo )

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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R176M12-DH

Fortis night rail 12'Mlok
For Gelblaster-Dark Earth

R176K12-BK

Fortis night rail 12'Keymod
For Gelblaster-Black

R176K12-DE

Fortis night rail 12'Keymod
For Gelblaster-Dark Earth

R176M14-B}

Fortis night rail 14'Miok
For Gelblaster-Black

R176M14-D§

Fortis night rail 14'Mlok
For Gelblaster-Dark Earth

R176K14-BK

Fortis night rail 14'Keymod
For Gelblaster-Black

R176K14-DE

Fortis night rail 14'Keymod
For Gelblaster-Dark Earth

AS.R008-BK|MK18 7*
AS.R008-CB|MK18 7'
AS.R009-BK|MK18 9'
AS.R009-CB|MK18 9'
U

v N

AS.R010-BK|MK18 12 3 oo

4 O

B

@ S

AS.R010-CB|MK18 12" g <

C_ c

il 9

E RS

AS.R151-BK|AS 4' 2 §

P O

o =

g =

=

AS.R151-DE|AS 4' G ©

@ &

g S

RS

g U

AS.R011-BK|AS 7' b

> w

e

— (5]

@ -

T O

—

L C

o =
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AS.R011-DE

AST

AS.R012-BK

AS 10’

AS.R012-DE

AS 10’

AS.R013-BK

AS12'

AS.R013-DEY

AS 12’

AS.R029-BK

NSR HANDGUARD 7'

AS.R029-DE

NSR HANDGUARD 7'

AS.R030-BK

NSR HANDGUARD 9’

AS.R030-DE

NSR HANDGUARD 9’

AS.R031-BK

NSR HANDGUARD 11"

AS.R031-DE

NSR HANDGUARD 11"

AS.R032-BK

NSR HANDGUARD 13.5'

AS.R032-DEY

NSR HANDGUARD 13.5"

T

AS.R033-BK

NSR HANDGUARD 15"

AS.R033-DE

NSR HANDGUARD 15’

o

dhu thn Denbrimen nf Horme A\cf’\lrc

ot

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AS.R040-BK

416 RAIL 10.5"

AS.R040-CB

416 RAIL 10.5"

AS.R041-BK

416 RAIL 14.5"

AS.R041-CB

416 RAIL 14.5"

AS.R097-BK

MI M-LOK 7

AS.R097-RD

MI M-LOK 7

AS.R097-GR

MI M-LOK 7

AS.R065-BK

MI M-LOK 10.5°

AS.R065-RD

MI M-LOK 10.5'

AS.R065-GR

MI M-LOK 10.5'

AS.R095-BK

MI M-LOK 12*

AS.R095-RD

MI M-LOK 12'

AS.R095-GR

MI M-LOK 12'

Released by the Department of Home Affaits
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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PICTURE PRODUCT CODE PRODUCT
w H098-BK SLR STYLBELX?;T(ZIe Brake
=
EA J
._:“- - HO098-SUS SLR STYLEsTj;zzIe Brake
- 3 e
SLR STYLE Muzzle Brake
PORbER Gradual Blue
H100-CB SLR STYLE Muzzle Device
CcB
SLR STYLE Muzzle Device
H100-SUS sus :
4
SLR STYLE Muzzle Devi >
uzzle Device i
tugss Gradual Blue
)

091/H092(Gelblasts

ATLAS 5
1/2-28(OR 14-1)

he Denartmbnt of Home IAffairs

H093-SUS

BLAST SHIELD
-SUS

d by

Releas

A S L

e

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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SHoe

HO093-BK BLACK
VG6 EPSILON 556 TACTICAL BRAKE
ALO003-BK COMPENSATOR AND FLASH HIDER HYBIRD
VGE EPSICUN 556 BEAD BCASTED STAINCESS |
TACTICAL BRAKE COMPENSATOR AND FLASH
I HIDER HYBIRD
VG6 GAMMA 556 BLACKOUT MUZZLE BRAKE
AL002-BK AND COMPENSATOR HYBRID
VG6 GAMMA 556 STAINLESS MUZZLE BRAKE
ALAOZ-BUD AND COMPENSATOR HYBRID
ALOO1 Concussion Altering Gas Expansion Device
VG6 EPSILON 556 BK & CAGE Device
AL004-BK
ALO04-SUS VG6 EPSILON 556 SUS & CAGE Device
AL005-BK VG6 GAMMA 556 BK & CAGE Device
AL005-SUS VG6 GAMMA 556 SUS & CAGE Device
QD Blast Shield
(QD Blast Shield is compatible with our line of QI_J‘:”:
5.56mm mounts, Including the Flash Comp, 9
FH66 Muzzle Brake, Compensating Flash Hider, and ‘2:
Tactical Compensator. It is also compatible with q.
A2 compensators that fall within the NATO spec &
blueprinted dimensions) &
i
9
-
HO71 M4 SD Flash Comp g
u
4
a
g
]
g
FH67 QD Blast Shield vylth the 7]
Flash Comp (Suit) _E
e
d

Sy

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Z86T 12y uonobwJaoful Jo wopaai4 3yl Jspun

VLTOR

KAC

PRI

e9Q o2yl Aq pases|ay

u:m.\,wwd oo H WO ISt Ea

PRI

AS.H009

AS.HO012

AS.HO017

AS.H027-SV

AS.H028
AS.H035
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AS.H037

AS.H039

AS.H062-BK KX5
AS.H062-DE KX5)
AS.H063-DE NOVESKE KX3
AS.H063-BK NOVESKE KX3
AS.H064-DE NOVESKE KFH
AS.H064-BK NOVESKE KFH

Released by the Department of HomelAffais

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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P1 GLOCK 17 PARTS

Product picture PRODUCT CODE Product information
b P011-BK GLOCK PRO Mag-well -BK
D P011-RD GLOCK PRO Mag-well -RD
b P010-BK GLOCK PRO PLUS Mag-well -BK
e P010-RD GLOCK PRO PLUS Mag-well -RD
1029-BK GLOCK MAGAZINE BASEPAD-BK
2N
T 40
= ¢
= L
Q5
3
1029-RD GLOCK MAGAZINE BASEPAD-RD: |5
IS
- b
c B
o) ko
g
230 Fiber Optic Front Sight © B
Q0638 Q. -
| Rear Combat v3 Black [T~
all S
o P
< P
Glock GEN4 i
i &
PO06-BK Extended Magazine Catch - P
- Black Q =
-2
8 )
[
oc

un
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Glock GEN4
Extended Magazine Catch
Fit-HE -Dark Earth
Glock
P007-BK Extended Magazine Catch
- Black
Glock
P007-DE Extended Magazine Catch
- Dark Earth
AS.Z009-BK GLOCK AUTO KIT
AS.1009-BK MAG EXTENSION
AS.1009-BU MAG EXTENSION
AS.1009-RD MAG EXTENSION
1022-BK
1022-BL
1022-RD RE
N ©)
& B
AS.G061-BK Glock G17 STOCK p o i
8B
Q
[V~
OB
PR
L P
AS.G061-DE Glock G17 STOCK Sl
> i
Q0
-
g =
T &
Lo
L C
o S
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RECEIVER SET AND PARTS

PICTURE PRODUCT CODE PRODUCT
'ﬂ) METAL W2 GEARBOX FOR W-GELBLASTER SERIES
MAGAZINE BLACK
MAGAZINE TAN
MAGAZINE CLEAR
MAGAZINE BLACK
MAGAZINE TAN
MAGAZINE BLACK
MAGAZINE TAN
MAGAZINE BLACK
MAGAZINE TAN i".*
(T
| ¥ &=
AS.M4-115-BK M4 GELBALL METAL RECEIVER <q§
| ==
O
AS.M4-115-DE M4 GELBALL METAL RECEIVER -
=
BAD556 STYLE SUPERHARD PLASTICS BILLET RECEIVER SET q)
M4-128-BK Black =
(OR Unmark) o
(g
®)
0O
BADS556 STYLE SUPERHARD PLASTICS BILLET RECEIVER SET_QC)
M4-128-DE Dark Earth o
{OR Unmark) >
e
o
()
w
(O
)]
Q
o

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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BADS556 STYLE SUPERHARD PLASTICS BILLET RECEIVER SET -

M4-65-BK Black
(OR Unmark)
BADS556 STYLE SUPERHARD PLASTICS BILLET RECEIVER SET -
M4-65-DE Dark Earth
(OR Unmark)
M4-148-GR ODIN STYLE Magazine Catch
M4-148-RD ODIN STYLE Magazine Catch
M4-148-DE ODIN STYLE Magazine Catch
M4-149-GR ODIN STYLE Magazine Catch
M4-149-RD ODIN STYLE Magazine Catch
M4-149-DE ODIN STYLE Magazine Catch
KUBLAI Design
B094-BK CNC Trigger Guard FOR AR

A style -BK

Released by the Departmient of Homle Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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K_UBLAI Design
o | o B Sl
’ KUBLAI Design
B095-BK CNC Trigger Guard FOR AR
B style -BK
KUBLAI Design
, BOOERE CNC Trlngesrt'y cl-'.:;rg FOR AR
/’ / M4-79-BK DUST COVER
M4-79-DE DUST COVER
/ / M4-80-BK DUST COVER
M4-80-DE DUST COVER
/ M4-81-BK DUST COVER
l M4-81-DE DUST COVER
/ M4-82-BK DUST COVER
/ M4-82-DE DUST COVER

Handles black

METE FOR 5.56

Octagonal Handles black

AS.M4-59-BKWO FOR 5.56

; Octagonal Handles silvery
AS.M4-59-SIWO FOR 5.56

Octagonal Handles black

iy
AS.M4-60-BKWO FOR 7.62

Octagonal Handles silvery

AS.M4-60-SIWO FOR 7.62

Handles black
/ MG FOR 7.62

Releasied bylthe Depariment|of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Document 11

Octagonal Handles black

-
& ~ M4-66A-BK

M4-66A-S! Octagonal Handles silvery
/ AS.M105-BK Charging Handle BLACK

AS.M105-DE Charging Handle TAN

AS.M106-BK Charging HandIE BLACK

AS.M106-DE Charging Handle TAN
\ AS.M107 Forword Assist Plunger
N AS.M108-BK AR-15/M16 B.A.D.LEVER Black

Knuriled Handles silvery

AS.M4-59A-BKWO (a pair)

Knurled Handles red
AS.M4-59A-RDWO (a pair)

Knurled Handles black
AS.M4-59A-SIWO (a pair)

-

AS.M4-59C-BKWO

Octgonal Handles silvery
(a pair)

AS.M4-59C-RDWO

Octgonal Handles red
(a pair)

AS.M4-59C-SIWO

Octgonal Handles black
(a pair)

AS.M4-59B-BKWO

Tac Latch Handles silvery
(a pair)

Tac Latch Handles red

AS.M4-59B-RDWO (a pair)
Tac Latch Handles black
AS.M4-59B-SIWO (a pair)

M4-98-BK

M4-98-DE

AR Enhanced Ultimate Dust Cover designed by castellan

, is made of nylon PA66, and it can better prevent dust from enterin

and its appearance is novel and unique.

s

d by thé Dedartmént of [HomelAffairs

Relea

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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M4-98-RD
M4-99-BK
AR Enhanced Ultimate Dust Cover designed by castellan
M4-99-DE , is made of nylon PAG6, and it can better prevent dust from entering
and its appearance is novel and unique.
M4-99-RD
M4-90-BK
M4-90-RD
M4-91-BK "
AR CNC Aluminum Dust Cover
For 223-Spider web designed by castellanand, it can better prevent
dust from entering and its appearance is novel and unique.
M4-91-RD
MDA AR CNC Aluminum Dust Cover
For 223-Tire pattern designed by castellanand, it can better prevent
dust from entering and its appearance is novel and unique.
M4-92-RD
M4-100-BK AL7075 Hollow Bolt Catch
M4-98-BK AL7075 stripe Bolt Catch
M4-99-BK AL7075 diamond Bolt Catch
ok
‘o
by
B083 KNS Hammer and Trigger Pin 2nd Generation Non <
Rotating AR-15 Small Pin .154" Stainless Steel QE)
O
= 3
O
+=)
C
M4-93-BK FIRE SELECTER QE)
-
| -
T
i
()
)
M4-93-RD FIRE SELECTER L <
o]
- N
O
Q
wn
(O
2
)
o

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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-RD

AS.M4-94-BK FIRE SELECTER
AS.M4-94-BK FIRE SELECTER
M4-95-BK FIRE SELECTER
M4-95-RD FIRE SELECTER
M4-96-BK FIRE SELECTER
M4-96-RD FIRE SELECTER

M4-97-BK FIRE SELECTER A

'

[

e

<

)

=

M4-97-RD FIRE SELECTER o

= 3

——

O

RA STYLE TRIGGER QC)

BO79A-BK -Black c

.

S

RA STYLE TRIGGER -

BO79A-SIL Si U

-Silvery 0N

)

=

BO79A-RD RA STYLE TRIGGER S|

o

O

()

v

190)

£

)

('

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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* x BO80A-BK RECP TRIGGER -Black
BO80A-RD RECP TRIGGER -RD
M4-113-BK ELF STYLE TRIGGER type A
-Black
= M4-113-RD ELF STYLE TRIGGER type A
- -Red
M4-113-SIL ELF STYLE TRIGGER type A
-Silvery
M4-114-BK ELF STYLE TRIGGER type B
-Black
F /.;// T ELF STYLE '_r’l:el(:GER type B
M4-114-SIL ELF STYLE T:RIGGER type B
-Silvery
Ar15 Push Button
M4-145 Safety Selector Kit
o -Black
N Ar15 Push Button
b M4-147 Safety Selector Kit
49 O -sus
' ' EL M4-134 AR BOLT CATCH
AS.M4-58-BL CNC M4 FIRE SELECTER
! ! ! ! AS.M4-58-RD CNC M4 FIRE SELECTER
AS.M4-58-GR CNC M4 FIRE SELECTER g
-
AS.M4-54-GR MAG RELEASE <[
j AS.M4-54-BL MAG RELEASE g
AS.M4-54-RD MAG RELEASE
AS.M4-38-BK CNC M4 TRIGGER
}V?V AS.M4-38-BL CNC M4 TRIGGER
AS.M4-38-RD CNC M4 TRIGGER

Released by the Dephrtment|of

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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BIPOD/ SCOPE MOUNT
PICTURE PRODUCT CODE PRODUCT
A BP017-BK Bipod for M-LOK-BK
A BP017-DE Bipod for M-LOK-DE
A BP018-BK Bipod for KEYMOD-BK
A BP018-DE Bipod for KEYMOD-DE
BP019-BK Bipod for 1913 Picatinny Rail
-BK

& 2 5 3 )
BP019-DE Bipod for 1913 Picatinny Rail :
-DE .f_J
oo
<
m =
MO046-BK Super Precision 30MM-25.4MM Scope MountBK
= i
SR8 :
MO046-CB Super Precision 30MM-25.4MM Scope MountCB
. c
M047-BK Super Precision Big Bertha 30MM-25.4MM Scope g
m Mounts BK —
o
) Super Precision Big Bertha 30MM-25.4MM Scope @
Wieas Mounts CB &)
a
ACCU-TAC SR-5 QD Bipod £
& A BP011-BK S S|
¥ ‘-:._ Q0
. ) o
)
)
(O
2
)
oc

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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\ lag :-'(' ’f'n
) Y ACCU-TAC SR-5 QD Bipod
e | BP011-DE =

AS.M002-BK

AS.M002-DE

AS.M006-BK SPR1.5

AS.MO006-DE SPR1.5

AS.Q042-BK Universal Folding Lens Protection for Most Scope

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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x PRODUCT |. ;
Product picture CODE information
S055-BK Nexgen Defense Style Suppressor -Black
Nexgen Defense Style SuppressorG -Dark
S055-DE S
S055-C Nexgen Defense Style FLASH COMP
ENERGETIC NYX
(A suppressor that can be used for both long
and short guns)
S061-BK _BLACK
14MM+ OR 14MM-
]
i N
© CQ
ENERGETIC NYX &=
< ™~
v B
S061-GR (A suppressor that can be used for both long = fi)
and short guns) O o
-GRAY L O
14MM+ OR 14MM- o B
e E
e
E=
© =
o ©
AS.S002-BK |ACC M4-2000 g g
0T
L Y
- QO
2L
AS.S002-DE |ACC M4-2000 Q
Qe
QU.)) +—
O &
2B
L C
x >
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AS.S007-
BKWO

NATO

AS.S007-
CBWO

NATO

AS.S008-BK

AS.5008-CB

AS.S009-BK

AS.S009-CB

AS.S010-BK

AS.S5010-CB

AS.S011-BK

AS.S011-CB

AS.S012-BK

AS.S012-CB

AS.S013-BK

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AS.S013-CB

AS.S014-BK

ACC

AS.S014-CB

ACC

AS.S5015-BK

SCAR

AS.S015-CB

SCAR

AS.S016-BK

AS.S016-CB

AS.S017-BK

AS.S017-CB

AS.S018-BK

AS.S018-CB

AS.S019-BK

AS.S019-CB

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AS.S020-BK

AS.S020-CB

AS.S021-BK

AS.S021-CB

AS.S5022-BK

AS.S5022-CB

AS.S030-BK

KAC

AS.S030-DE

KAC

AS.S049-BK

SILENCERCO OSPREY SUPPRESSOR

AS.S049-DE

SILENCERCO OSPREY SUPPRESSOR

AS.S5050-BK

SILENCERCO OSPREY SUPPRESSOR

AS.S050-DE

SILENCERCO OSPREY SUPPRESSOR

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Document 11

MOTOR/SPRING/GEARBOX PARTS

Product picture PRODUCT CODE information
B086-24 LED Board and Module set
GET-300.L-2 Super High Torque-Up Motor /
Ver.2
HE Super High Torque-Up Motor /
Ver.3
B082 High Speed Motor / Ver.2
v
= N
T 00
= O
T ™~
v G
, £ <
B083 High Speed Motor / Ver.2 O o
T iS)
ERS
e E
TS
£
High Quality < o
HRe Piano Wire Spring / MO0 o O
S
OO
C QU
ol
_S" 'y
v
3£
D o
93
L C
e S
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B085 Piano vvlﬁz 33223'/ M100
B086 Piano wz: g::ilrig/ M110
B087 Piano wﬁz g;::tgyf M120
B088 Piano C'Jﬁz (s:::i::g/ M130
8090 Piano w.gr'; 333::3', M140
B091 Piano ::\Ill?':; g;:llr:gi M150
B092 Piano C'J.?Z g;ﬂ';g’/ M160
i High Quality

Piano Wire Spring / M160

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AS.B024-BU | Aluminum Gelblaster Piston w/ Full Steel T
AS.B026-BK 14.5-tooth Full Metal Rack Piston
AS.B034-BU rce CNC Aluminum Cylinder Head/Ver.ll1&lll|
AS.B039-PP Reinforce CNC Aluminium Piston
AS.B040-BU Double O Ring Piston Head With 8 Holes

PISTON HEAD
AS.QG0006-SV CYLINDER
AS.QG0004-SV CYLINDER

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Document 11

AS.QG0002-SV CYLINDER
AS.QG0013-SV CYLINDER
AS.B054-SV CYLINDER
AS.BO55AA-SV CYLINDER
AS.B058-SV CYLINDER
AS.B059-SV CYLINDER
BO71 Tappet Plate / W2

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Product picture PRODUCT CODE information
S064-01-SIL BARREL
S064-01-BK BARREL
S065-SIL BARREL
S065-BK BARREL
v
4
& O
< ™
S066-SIL BARREL G
D
g <
T3S
© B
£
S066-BK BARREL c
4
o =
o Q
Q
o 5
v D
=3 <3
!g S064-02-SIL GAS BLOCK 2>
5 (5]
©
@ =
T o
Y o
L C
e =
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GAS BLOCK

S064-02-BK

Z86T 12y uonobwioful Jo wopaal{ aul Jspun
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PRODUCT
PICTURE CODE PRODUCT
SA031-BK Link Angled QD Mount-Black
Link Angled QD Mount
SA031-DE -Dark Earth
SA031-RD Link Angled QD Mount-Red
SA040 Sling adapter
AS.B001-BK KAC SLING ADPTER
]
5 R
E N
AS.B001-DE KAC Sling adapter <QE) :
-
£ <
O ¢
I S}
© B
e E
Y O
AS.B002 Sling adapter £ “‘g
TS
)
S §
(TR
£ v
- QO
> 0
AS.B005-BK Sling adapter Q )
©
Q
O &
2B
v C
o =
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AS.B005-DE Sling adapter

AS.B006-BK Sling adapter

AS.B006-DE Sling adapter

AS.B012-BK TROY Sling adapter

AS.B012-DE "'TROY Sling adapter

S.B013-BKWO TROY Sling adapter

S.B013-DEWO TROY Sling adapter
AS.B016-BKWO ASAP SLING ADAPTER
v
5 R
&= O
< ™~
R v B
. AS.B016-DE '‘ASAP SLING ADAPTER E <
O ¢
i [S)
©° B
I
AS.B017-BK 'ASAP SLING ADAPTER I g
£
t —
o =
o ©
<))
s §
AS.B017-DE 'ASAP SLING ADAPTER RS
£ 3
>
2
go)
@ 5
|
£3
L C
o >
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AS.B018-BK 'ASAP ADAPTER
AS.B018-DE 'ASAP ADAPTER
AS.B019-BK CQD SLING ADAPTER
AS.B019-DE CQD SLING ADAPTER
AS.B023-BK GP SLING ADAPTER

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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FLASH LIGHT

Product picture PRODUCT CODE information
L001-BK M600F-BK

LO01-DE M600F-BK

’ L002-BK M300C-BK
L002-DE M300C-DE

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Document 12

From: 47F @police.qld.gov.au>

Sent:

To: jS.4TE 5 476(1)
Subject: Gel Blaster Association Meeting No.2 - 08/10/2019

Hello,

As it is stands | have not received any questions from your Associations. | appreciate the response from
those Associations who have provided information and images of Field Operators who are displaying Gel
Blaster safety messaging, | have forwarded this material on to the relevant section.

will be introducing a report for AFP and Home Affairs to evaluate.
This report outlines the differences between Airsoft firearms and Gel Blasters.

1. | have been asked to expand on the statement made by Senior Sergeant s- 47B(a). s. 47F from the
last meeting. | was asked if the QPS has an intention to legislate Gel Blasters?

| will re-introduce questions from the previous meeting which are being reviewed by Home Affairs.

2. lIs it legal to convert airsoft gearbox to a Gel Blaster gearbox? The answer to this question is being
reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

3. Can we import external Gel Blaster accessories that interchange-able to airsoft? The answer to this
question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be
provided.

4. Can we import Airsoft converted Gel Blasters? The answer fo this question is being reviewed by
Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

5. How does ABF differentiate Airsoft parts and Gel Blaster parts? The answer to this question is
being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

6. Is it possible to obtain a list of banned Airsoft parts? The answer to this question is being reviewed
by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

7. Could ABF/Home Affairs explain the legislative rule and interpretation they are using when seizing
products such as Gearbox Housings, Gears and also decorative Osprey Suppressors? The answer
to this question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response wi be

S
- —

provided. = %

Please be prepared to provide feedback on the question asked by the last meeting - s.
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Thank you,

s.47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant — 4013543

Weapons Licensing

Queensland Police Service

Work:

Email: @police.qld.gov.au
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

From: S:478Ia), 8 47F [0sc]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 1:23 PM
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

Affairs
1982
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Below are the topics covered during our meeting.

Meeting No. 1 — Weapons Licensing and Gel Ball Associations

Weapons Licensing
* Representative - A/INSP 5:47B(a). s. 47F

Meeting Co-ordinator - SGTs. 47B(a), s. 47F

L] )y =2-2lC
e Technical Input - AOS_
L - L\C

Minutes - AO3s. 47B

Guests

Australian Boarder Force
e Supervisor

Australian Federal Police
e Team Members. 22(
e Team Member s. 22

Home Affairs

e Directors.22(1)(@)(ii)  Firearms Policy

, oins

Detained Goods and Firearms

Firearms Identification and Armoury Team
Firearms Identification and Armoury Team

irs

0
Discussion Points N o)
Introduce Minutes from Meeting held on 21/06/2019. g
1. B709 Requirements - Specific quantity, description and images. Images are no longer requiredy

O

oc

under the Freeg



Discussion Points

20 NOOERWN -

Information for Associations from Weapons Licensing
1. Importation process reiterated

: Do you require a B709 to import Gel Blasters parts? No.

14. Airsoft parts used in Gel Blasters cannot be imported in to QLD. The answer to this question

being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided. 7~

Gel Blaster Association — Questions

Airsoft Gelball Paintball Association of Australia Inc
1. Is it legal to convert airsoft gearbox to a Gel Blaster gearbox? The answer fo this question is
reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

under tffe Freedom of Infermation Act 1982

Release§ by the Depart
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2. Can we import external Gel Blaster accessories that interchange-able to airsoft? The answer to this
question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be
provided.

Can we import purposely made metal gearboxes for Gel Blasters? Yes.

5. Can we import Airsoft converted Gel Blasters? The answer to this question is being reviewed by
Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

6. How does ABF differentiate Airsoft parts and Gel Blaster parts? The answer to this question is

being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

~

Is it possible to obtain a list of banned Airsoft parts? The answer to this question is being reviewed
by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be provided.

©

CGBCinc

10.
11. Are we able to modify/repair Gel Blasters after they have been imported? Yes, as long as it is for

Gel Blasters parts.

Gel Blaster Association of Australia Inc
12.

13.

14. Could ABF/Home Affairs explain the legislative rule and interpretation they are using when seizing
products such as Gearbox Housings, Gears and also decorative Osprey Suppressors? The answer
to this question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, there is no time limit on when a response will be
provided.

Gel Blaster Association Inc
15.

16. Can you please provide the legislation that determines an Airsoft part vs a Gel Blaster part for the

purposes of importation? The answer to this question is being reviewed by Home Affairs, theréﬁs %

time limit on when a response will be provided. = OH‘

+—

17. <
RS

RS

Statement by A/INSP S 47B(8): S-47F 28
Possible future consideration: £ =




Thank you,

s.47B(a), s. 47F

Sergeant — 4013543

Weapons Licensing

Queensland Police Service

Work:

Email: olice.qld.gov.au
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

From: 8. 478, 5. 47F [05C]

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

partment of Home A

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a commitment by
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

hg
under the Free¥or§ of Information Act 1

From:5. 478(a), 5. 47F 05c]
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 4:51 PM
Subject: QPS Gel Blaster Meeting - 06/09/2019 and 04/10/2019

Released by

7
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ABF does NOT require a B709 for Gel Blaster parts.

Thank you,

4013543
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

From: . 47B(a); S:47F (05c]
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 1:26 PM

Subject: Stakeholders Information - Gel Blaster _)

Hi Guys,

From Friday 215 of June 2019 -
o s2(M@@




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
Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you and the Queensiand Police Service.
Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately. The views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the
Queensland Police Service.

S. 47B(a), s. 47F [0s(C]
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

From: 8- 47B(a) 5. 47F (05C]

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 2:36 PM
Subject: QPS Gel Blaster Meeting - 21/06/2019

Hi Everyone,

irs

This morning | met with several representatives of the Gel Blaster community.

The topics covered during this meeting included —

formation
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S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thank you,

s. 47B(a), s. 47F

A/Sergeant — 4013543

Weapons Licensing

Queensland Police Service

Work: s.47B(a),s. 47F

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



Document 13

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S. 47B(a), s. 47F[0s(C] S. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au> on behalf of Weapons
Licensing[ADMIN] <WeaponsLicensing@police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: 14 September 2020 9:52 AM

To:

Subject: Legality of Gel Blaster Parts

Attachments: - Legality of Articles by Retaliation Arms.msg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please find attached an Email sent on the 8" of September 2020, to a business registered to yourself.
To answer your question directly about Gel Blaster parts, Weapons Licensing does NOT make a determination on
Gel Blaster parts that is up to the Australian Boarder Force, this point has been reiterated to the Gel Blaster

community on multiple occasions and is also mentioned on the Weapons Licensing Internet page.

Please familiarise yourself with information relating to your question prior to contacting Weapons Licensing. You do
NOT need a B709 for Gel Blaster parts.

This Email will be retained by Weapons Licensing should it be needed for future referencing.

Thank you,

s. 47B(a), s. 47F
Sergeant - 4013543
Weapons Licensing | Operations Support Command

Queensland Police Service
Work: S- 47B(a), s. 47F

Email:S. 47B(a), s. 47F @police.qld.gov.au
Address: Level 3/16 Mary St, Brisbane 4000

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Its contents do not constitute a
commitment by the Queensland Police Service except where provided for in a written agreement between you and
the Queensland Police Service. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. The views
expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the Queensland Police Service.

From: >
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 21:52
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To: Weapons Licensing Enquiry[ADMIN] <WeaponsLicensingEnquiry@police.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Legalities of gel blaster parts

Hi QPS

Are "airsoft compatible parts" legal to own in QLD?
If I can elaborate.

The majority of parts in a gel blaster fit into an AS gun and vice versa.
Except for 5 essential airsoft SPECIFIC parts;

Hopper

6mm barrel

6mm magazine

Bbs

Nozzle tip

These are the only difference in parts between an airsoft gun and a gel blaster.

Without these parts every other part is just as compatible in an AEG airsoft gun as it is an AEG gel blaster. Without
airsoft specific parts we will always only ever be fixing and modding gel blasters.

The following are AEG airsoft and AEG gel blaster compatible parts

Gears

Pinion gears
Tappet plates
Springs
Cylinders

HPA engines
Motors
Electical mosfets
Pistons
Triggers
Cylinder heads
Gearboxes

So are airsoft/Gel blaster compatible parts legal to own in Queensland?

Not bringing the import factor into play.

Myself and other sellers are curious for our peace of mind, QPS stance on the legality of compatible parts.

These compatible parta are on every shelf in every shop in Australia.

So id assume QPS have no issue with compatible parts. But runming of am assumption isnt comforting whrn your life

savings are in the 1 basket.

It would be comforting having it verified by QPS because | don't think it's ever been really asked by anyone or
mentioned at any meetings.

Kind regards

Get Outlook for Android

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s. 47B(a), s. 47F on behalf of Weapons Licensing[ADMIN]
8 September 2020 8:22 AM

Gel Blaster Question - Legality of Articles by

Good morning,

| note that is registered to can you

please

Please

confirm if this is true?

do not use the Email address Weapons.PRAD@police.qald.gov.au to send enquiries to Weapons

Licensing. If you send an Email to Weapons.PRAD@police.qld.gov.au you will NOT receive a

response. General enquiries are to be sent to weaponslicensing@police.gld.gov.au and NO other Email
address. | have provided some information that will assist you in when making B709 Applications please
read this information carefully as this information will help expediate your applications.

The Weapons Team have identified some issues with applications which cause delays with them
progressed. By following the recommendations your application will be progressed quicker.

Apply online and save time.

An application is NOT required for Gel Blaster parts or accessories.

If you do NOT provide the Quantity, Make, Model and specify the items are Gel Blasters your entire
application will be rejected and you will have to lodge another one.

Example: 100 x Make - Kublai Model - K2 MK18 - Gel Blasters

Do NOT abbreviate the Makes and Models, provide the full details.

Do NOT send the same Email to multiple accounts — all enquiries should be sent to
weaponslicensing@police.qld.gov.au

Do NOT apply for multiple applications if it is unlikely this will be utilised for a shipment. Applying
“just in case” slows down assessment of everyone’s applications.

You MUST have an approved B709 prior to importing the item.

Weapons Licensing will NOT consider fast tracking an application due to a shipment having arrived
in Australia prior to a B709 being approved. Fast Tracking is only approved under extraordinary
circumstances. Justification needs to be made as to

why your application should be processed before others.

An issued B709 cannot be amended, reissued or extended; you will be required to lodge agaln
mistakes have been made.

If more than five different types of Gel Blasters are being applied for, it is requested you provi
attached list of all the item(s) being imported (in Microsoft Word or Excel Format),

Type in the section list below the full details of the item(s) you wish to import on the application
attached list of Gel Blasters” and

Upload this list in the Supporting Documentation section, when lodging the application online.
A suggested format for Gel Blasters is below:

=

a

A%mr
ARt 1982

S

me

Kublai K2 MK18 Gel Blaster
SKD Glock 18 Pistol Gel Blaster
JinMing ACRJ10 Gel Blaster
Hanke M97 Gel Blaster
ZeHua M82A1 Gel Blaster
Gangjiang M24 Gel Blaster

— A suggested format for Firearms is below:

Released by the Department of Ho
under the Freedom of Information

1
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— One firearm per line due to unique serial number required.

The final determination whether to allow the importation of any item(s) rests with Australian Border
Force. Enquiries can be made via®- 47

To answer your question directly about Gel Blaster parts, Weapons Licensing does NOT make a
determination on Gel Blaster parts that is up to the ABF, this point has been reiterated to the Gel Blaster
community on multiple occassions and is also mentioned on the Weapons Licensing Internet page. Please
familiarise yourself with information relating to your question prior to contacting Weapons Licensing. You
do NOT need a B709 for Gel Blaster parts, please see the below Email from ABF dated 26™ of August
2020.

This Email will be retained should it be needed for future referencing.

From: DGM Firearms QLD <Email Address Withheld>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 16:07

To:S. 47B(a), s. 47F [0SC] <Email Address Withheld>
Subject: B709 for Gel Blasters Parts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s. 47B(a), s. 47F

Gel blaster parts do not require import permission. B709A is not required. However, if the Gel Blaster parts are parts
made for air soft firearms or are compatible with air soft or real firearms (and these are what appear to be popular
for upgrading Gel Blasters), then they will require import permission.

ABF have been seizing a lot of Gel Blaster Parts because they were manufactured for Air Soft firearms.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Supervisor

Detained Goods & Firearms | Aviation Goods QLD
Regional Command QLD | Port Operations Command
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

Ph: Telephone Number Withheld

E: Email Address Withheld

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

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 15:58

To: Weapons Licensing Enquiry[ADMIN] <WeaponsLicensingEnquiry@police.gld.gov.au>; Weapons.PRAD
<Weapons.PRAD@police.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Legality of articles

To whom it may concern

For my piece of mind and security of my business, | would like to enquirer about the legality of the products | own
and sell. Are you able to confirm a licence or authorization to possess the following articles, is not required under
the law, in the State of Queensland.

These parts are replacements or upgrade parts for gel blasters.

-Plastic or metal gears

-Metal anti-reverse latch

-Plastic or metal Pinion gear

-Short and long shaft 460 and 480 motors
-Nylon or plastic tappet plate

-Plastic or metal Cylinder head
-Plastic or metal Cylinder head nozzle
-Nylon piston with metal rack
-Springs

-Plastic or metal Cylinders

-Metal and/or plastic HPA engines
-Nylon and metal gearboxes

-Nylon and metal receivers

-Nylon, metal or plastic and triggers
-Plastic or metal barrel t piece
-Plastic or metal spring guide
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-Electrical mosfet
-Plastic or metal barrel
-Plastic or metal piston head
-Plastic or metal magazine catch
-Plastic trolley switch
-0 rings

These parts may include multiple brands, Jinming, Retroarms, Lehui, SHS, Golden Eagle, Infinity, Jing Jang, Lonex,
Huang sing, CYMA, Kublai, Polarstar, Jong Jing, Boax Juang, just to name a few.

Could QPS please confirm these products are completely legal to sell and own in Queensland? For all intents and
purposes, | am only purely querying QPS stance, on if a licence or authorization is needed for the listed parts. Not

the importation factor.

Regards,





